Ashley Jackson

" From: . - . no-reply@bgky.org

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2019 5:43 AM
To: ' Ashley Jackson o
Subject: ' Contact email from BGKY.org

You have received an email via the BGK'Y.org contact page. If an email has been included, you may reply to

this message.

NAME:
EMAIL:
PHONE:
SUBJECT:

Board of Ethics

MESSAGE:
Nash needs to go!



Received by

. ] - Office of Giy
Board of Ethics - Date = L%?’f;" A
LOS T LCT o

Office of City Clerk
Ashley Jackson

1001 College St |
Bowling Green KY 4201

On behalf of city of Bowling Green | would like to file an ethics
complaint against Commissioner Slim Nash on the incident of |
public intoxication he pleaded no contest too. |

This is an embarrassment to the city and | would think against
~ the code of ethics public officials are sworn to keep.

| do this anonymously according to section IV of the policy you
have on file allows | hope the committee sees fit to investigate
further.. We need to expect the highest behavior possible from

our elected officials.



| Ashley Jackson )

From: no-reply@bgky.org

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 4:14 PM
To: Ashley Jackson '
Subject: ] Contact email from BGKY.org

You have received an email via the BGKY.org contact page. If an email has been included, you may réply to

this message.

NAME:
Chester McNulty

EMAIL: ' ’ '
PHONE:
u

- SUBJECT:
Board of Ethics

MESSAGE:
I am concerned with how the DUI/ Public drunkenness that was given to Sim Nash. Any one else in the city

would have received the proper punishment for their indiscretions. The point for this email is to requested that
the ethics board review the recent and past conducts of Slim Nash and to consider removing him from the seat
he now holds with the City Commission.I think it is embarrassmg to see how*Slim Nash continues to stain the
reputation of this city. I would appremate a reply back as to the course of action that will come from this email. .

Thank you for your time and your service to this city.



